
AGENDA FOR 

BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
REGULAR MEETING 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

October 27, 2020 
 

CALENDAR 
 

Oct 27 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Oct 27 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 10 5:30 p.m. Public Work Session, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

Nov 10 7:00 p.m. Regular Board Meeting, J.C. Rice Educational Services Center 

 

******************* 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. THE ELKHART PROMISE 
 

C. INVITATION TO SPEAK PROTOCOL 
 

D. OATH OF OFFICE – Troy Scott 
 

E. CONSENT ITEMS: 
Minutes – October 13, 2020 – Public Work Session 
Minutes – October 13, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes – October 15, 2020 – Special Board Meeting 
Claims 
Gift Acceptance 

Fundraisers 
Grants 
Conference Leave Request 

Personnel Report 
 

F. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS – SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT PLANNING PROCESS 

Roosevelt Elementary School 
Monger Elementary School 
Cleveland Elementary School 

Elkhart Area Career Center 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
 

 Memorandum of Understanding – The administration requests Board 
approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Elkhart Community 
Schools and PHCC-North Central Indiana Association. 

 
 Agreement – The administration requests Board approval of an Agreement 

between Elkhart Community Schools and Bashor Home of the United 

Methodist Church, Inc. 



BOARD AGENDA October 27, 2020 
 
 

2 
   

 Memorandum of Understanding – The administration requests Board 
approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between Elkhart Community 

Schools and the Elkhart Teachers’ Association. 
 

 Financial Report – January 1, 2020 – September 30, 2020 

 
 2021 Budget Adoption – The Business Office recommends Board approval 

of the proposed 2021 Budget, 2021 Capital Projects Fund Plan, and 2021 

School Bus Replacement Plan, and other required budget resolutions. 
 

 Monthly Insurance Update 

 

 Energy Education Update 
 

H. INFORMATION AND PROPOSALS 
 

 From Audience 
 

 From Superintendent and Staff 
 

 From Board 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
PUBLIC WORK SESSION 

OF THE 
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 

 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

 

October 13, 2020 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

5:30 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 

Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Douglas K. Weaver 

   
   

ECS Staff Steve Thalheimer Doug Thorne 

Present:   
   
   

 

Roll Call 

The nine candidates seeking to fill the Board vacancy of Rodney Dale, each 

provided an introduction and their qualifications. 
 

Topics 

Discussed 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 6:15 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 
 
____________________________ 
Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 

 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Troy E. Scott, Member 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

 

 
Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

October 13, 2020 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

7:00 p.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

President Kellie Mullins called the regular meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

Board member, Susan Daiber, recited the Elkhart Promise. 
 

The Elkhart 
Promise 

Mrs. Mullins discussed the invitation to speak protocol. 
 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved the following consent items: 
 

Consent Items 

Minutes – September 22, 2020 – Public Work Session 

Minutes – September 22, 2020 – Regular Board Meeting 
 

Minutes 

Payment of claims totaling $13,003,523.29 as shown on the 

October 13, 2020, claims listing.  (Codified File 2021-53) 
 

Payment of 

Claims 

The following donations made to Elkhart Community Schools 

(ECS): Donations of $500 each from First State Bank, Genesis 
Products, LLC, Hoosier Crane Service Company, and Heng’s 
Industries USA for the Elkhart High School (EHS) wrestling 

program; $11,500 from the Elkhart Education Foundation to 
support the purchase of EHS athletic uniforms; donation of 8,000 
disposal masks, 1 non-contact thermometer, and 2 gallons of 

sanitizer from the Elkhart County Health Department for students 
and staff; 4,200 additional masks made by the Elkhart County 
Student Mask volunteer team; and 720 backpacks with supplies 

from the WNDU Pack-A-Backpack drive for distribution by social 
workers and available at the Elkhart Education Foundation teacher 
store. 

 

Gift Acceptance 

Proposed school fundraisers in accordance with Board policy.  
(Codified File 2021-54) 

 

Fundraisers 



2 
 

An extra-curricular purchase request from Elkhart High School’s 
athletic department to purchase an ES Tour Plus Launch Monitor 

for boys and girls golf in the amount of $2,600; and from Elkhart 
High School to assist with construction of an outside classroom in 
the amount of $14,000. 

 

Extra Curricular 
Purchase 

Grants submissions: to the Indiana Department of Education 
(IDOE) for the for an Indiana Literacy Early Intervention Grant in 

the amount of $34,498.17; to the IDOE for Teacher Leader Boot 
Camp from Pinewood in the amount of $4,000; to the Department 
of Workforce for a Workforce Ready Grant from Community 

Education in the amount of $5,000 per individual for training; to 
United Way of Elkhart County for a Bullying Prevention/Move 2 
Stand Grant from Student Services in the amount of $18,000; and 

to Generation On for a Learning to Give Grant from Daly in the 
amount of $250.  (Codified File 2021-55) 
 

Grants 

Conference leave requests in accordance with Board policy for 
staff members as recommended by the administration on the 
October 13, 2020 listings. (Codified File 2021-56) 

 

Conference 
Leave Requests  

 

 
 
Consent agreements regarding unpaid time for two (2) certified 

staff members. (Codified File 2021-57) 
 
Resignation of the following two (2) certified staff members, on 

dates indicated:   
Shane Betzer - intervention at Hawthorne, 10/8/20 
Kathryn Bromen - technology integrator at ESC, 10/21/20 

 
Maternity leave for the following two (2) certified staff members, 
for dates indicated: 

Maegan Banicki - special education at EHS West, beginning 
11/4/20 and ending 11/10/20 
Lyndel Borener - music at Woodland, beginning 11/6/20 

and ending 12/3/20 
 
Employment of the following thirty-four (34) classified 

employees, effective on dates indicated:   
Rebecca Allen - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Alexis Bails - paraprofessional at Feeser, 10/12/20 

Shena Boone - food service at EHS East, 10/6/20 
Cordelia Brown - food service at Hawthorne, 10/5/20 
Allene Cart - food service at EHS West, 10/6/20 

David Chaney - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Geoffrey DiPiro - paraprofessional at PACE, 10/12/20 
Christina English - food service at Cleveland, 10/12/20 

Carrie Faught - food service at North Side, 10/5/20 

Personnel 

Report 
 
Consent 

Agreements 
 
Certified 

Resignations 
 
 

 
Certified Leave 
 

 
 
 

 
 
Classified 

Employment 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



3 
 

Christopher Flanagan - electrician at Building Services, 
10/12/20 

Melissa Flory - paraprofessional at EHS East, 10/13/20 
Ashley Fogarty - tech assistant at Pierre Moran, 10/12/20 
Christina Fogelsanger - food service at North Side, 10/5/20 

Brandin Fontes - registered nurse at Pierre Moran, 10/5/20 
Kylie Giger - campus security at EHS West, 10/5/20 
Paula Gluck - food service at EHS West, 10/5/20 

Carlos Harris - permanent sub at Beardsley, 10/12/20 
Alan Kist - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Casey Lott - paraprofessional at Beardsley, 10/5/20 

Naily Luzardo Soto - paraprofessional at Hawthorne, 10/6/20 
Letha Marshall - paraprofessional at Eastwood, 10/12/20 
Korena Massey - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 10/5/20 

Michelle Masten - registered nurse at Riverview, 10/5/20 
Gregory McMillan - paraprofessional at Cleveland, 10/13/20 
Raegan Minear - social worker at Pierre Moran, 10/5/20 

Breanna Miranda - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Brooke Murray- social worker at Beardsley, 10/12/20 
Joanna Pizana - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 

Brian Prugh - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Stephanie Slagel - food service at Woodland, 10/12/20 

Nicholas Srmek - paraprofessional at PACE, 10/12/20 
Sanara Warren - bus driver at Transportation, 10/12/20 
Joan Wells - paraprofessional at EHS West, 10/12/20 

James Wooten - paraprofessional at Feeser, 10/12/20 
 
Leave for the following eight (8) classified employees, for dates 

indicated: 
Kimberly Bishop - paraprofessional at North Side, 

beginning 9/18/20 and ending 10/12/20 

Irenna Coleman - food service at EHS West, beginning 
10/2/20 and ending 10/9/20 

Robert Gray - food service at Pierre Moran, beginning 

9/30/20 and ending 10/20/20 
Tonci Haynes - food service at EHS East, beginning 

9/22/20 and ending 10/9/20 

Emily Lewandowski - social worker at Monger, beginning 
8/10/20 and ending 6/4/20 

Christina Miller - bus driver at Transportation, beginning 

10/1/20 and ending 10/14/20 
Retha Miller - bus driver at Transportation, beginning 

10/1/20 and ending 1/14/21 

Brenda White - food service at Woodland, beginning 
9/28/20 and ending 11/6/20 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified Leave 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



4 
 

Resignation of the following five (5) classified employees, 
effective on dates indicated:  

Tina Lewis - food service at North Side/Roosevelt, 6/3/20 
Douglas May - bus driver at Transportation, 6/3/20 
Joel Mbugua - bus driver at Transportation, 9/30/20 

Randolph Roby - bus helper at Transportation, 6/3/20 
Belinda Siler - custodian at EHS West, 9/22/20 

 

Termination of the following five (5) classified employees 
effective on dates indicated and policy: 

Kelly Davis - paraprofessional at Roosevelt, 10/13/20 

Board Policy 3139.01 
Letitia DeNeal - bus helper at Transportation, 10/13/20 

Board Policy 3139.01 

Yvonne Gefri - food service at North Side, 10/13/20 Board 
Policy 3139.01 

Marsha Hall - bus helper at Transportation, 10/13/20 

Board Policy 3122.01 ACS 
Samantha Negrete Gonzalez - bus driver at Transportation, 

10/13/20 Board Policy 3139.01 

 

Classified 
Resignations 

 
 
 

 
 
 

Classified 
Terminations 
 

School Improvement Plan presentations were given by Riverview 

Elementary, Feeser Elementary, Beck Elementary and West Side Middle 
School. (Codified File 2021-58) 

School 

Improvement 
Plans  
 

By unanimous action, the Board approved Bus Driver and Helper 
Retention Payments Memorandum giving authorization to continue 
paying a retention payment to contracted bus drives and expand 

program to include bus helpers. (Codified File 2021-59) 
 

Retention 
Memorandum  
 

A public hearing on the 2021 Budget, 2021 Capital Projects Plan and 

2021 School Bus Replacement Plan was opened.  Kevin Scott, chief 
financial officer, reviewed the budget and plans, outlining the changes 
that have taken place in 2020.  Mr. Scott responded to an audience 

question regarding purchase of equipment on school buses and Federal 
funds.  With no further comments from the audience, the hearing was 
closed.   

 

Public Hearing 

 

By unanimous action, the Board approved textbook rental fees for the 
2020-2021 school year.  (Codified File 2021-60) 

 

Textbook Rental 
Fees 

 
By unanimous action, the Board appointed Nancy Morgan to a partial 
term to complete the unexpired term of Cyd Sunday through June 2023 

to the Bristol Public Library Board. (Codified File 2021-61) 
 

Bristol Library 
Appointment 

By unanimous action, the Board confirmed the submission of a School 

Technology Advancement Account Petition to the Indiana State Board of 
Education for an advance from the Common School Fund in the amount 
of $1,170,300.  The funds will be used to continue the refresh program 

for student and teacher mobile devices.  (Codified File 2021-62) 

Common School 

Fund Loan 



5 
 

Dr. Thalheimer Superintendent Thalheimer recognized Carolyn Morris’ 
20-year commitment to the Board. 

  

From the 
Superintendent 

 
An audience member recognized the efforts of Jon Chevalier and the 
Transportation Department to arrange transportation for interns at the 

high school. 
 

From the 
Audience 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:55 p.m. 

 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Kellie L. Mullins, President 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 

 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 
 

____________________________________ 
  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 

 
  ____________________________________ 
  Troy E. Scott, Member 

 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 
 
 

Signatures 

 



MINUTES 
OF THE SPECIAL MEETING 

OF THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES 
 

Elkhart Community Schools 
Elkhart, Indiana 

October 15, 2020 
 

J.C. Rice Educational Services Center, 2720 California Road, Elkhart – at 

10:00 a.m. 
 

Place/Time 

Board Members Kellie L. Mullins Babette S. Boling 
Present: Carolyn R. Morris Susan C. Daiber 

 Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr. Douglas K. Weaver 
   
   

 

Roll Call 

President Kellie Mullins called the special meeting of the Board of School 
Trustees to order. 
 

Call to 
Order 

By unanimous action, the Board appointed Troy Scott to fill the Board 
member vacancy. 
 

Appointment 
 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 10:20 a.m. 
 

Adjournment 

APPROVED: 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Kellie L. Mullins, President 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Carolyn R. Morris, Vice President 
 

____________________________________ 

  Roscoe L. Enfield, Jr., Secretary 
 

____________________________________ 

  Babette S. Boling, Member 
 

____________________________________ 

  Susan C. Daiber, Member 
 

____________________________________ 

  Troy E. Scott, Member 
 
  ____________________________________ 

  Douglas K. Weaver, Member 

Signatures 

 





October 27, 2020, Meeting of Board of School Trustees

School/Organiz
ation Fundraising Activity Description/Purpose

Date(s) of 
Activity

Date 
Submitted Sponsor(s)

EHS West - 
Orchestra

Candy/Popcorn sale through in-person order 
forms and online. Orders will be shipped 
directly to customer, or delivered to school 
and distributed. Proceeds will go towards the 
purchase of music, chairs, stands, instrument 
racks, and/or other necessary items needed 
as we move into the merger. 

11/2/2020 - 
11/24/2020

10/16/2020 Rebecca Yoder and Sandy Iavagnilio

EHS East - 
Orchestra

Nelson's Chicken sale at the Marathon 
Station on the corner of CR 17 & SR 120. 
Tickets will be sold ahead of time.

3/22/2021 - 
4/24/2021

10/15/2020 Kyle Weirich

Please note the following fundraisers are 
presented for confirmation only.



What is the 

title of the 

grant?

What is the 

name of the 

granting 

agency/

entity?

Please list 

school/entity 

applying.

Individual/

contact applying 

for the grant?

What is the 

amount

applied for?

How will the grant funds be used 

and who will oversee the 

management of the grant?

Please explain how the grant funds will be 

used to support the district vision, focus, and 

goals. 

Please outline the grant budget for 

the funds requested.

What is the 

grant submission 

deadline?

Rethink Adult Ed 

Challenge

U.S. 

Department of 

Education

Adult Education Darcey Mitschelen $250,000 Funds will be used to develop and 

pilot a pre-apprenticeship program 

in Industrial Sewing that will be 

offered to adults and will serve as 

next steps for EHS Fashion 

Design students. This is in 

response to an identified skilled 

worker need within Elkhart and the 

county. Darcey Mitschelen will 

oversee these efforts.

ECS strives to be a contributor to the 

development of a vibrant community and 

understands that educational opportunities for 

all of its students, regardless of age or 

educational attainment, is an essential 

component.

This grant has one award of $250,000 and 

5 awards of $100,000 each. This budget 

reflects the $250,000 award. It can be 

utilized over a 2 year period.

$50,000 Program and curriculum 

development

$125,000 Instructor Wages/Benefits

$50,000 Materials

$25,000 Administration and marketing

11/25/2020

Page 1 of 1 10/27/20 Board Meeting





 
INTERNAL MEMO 

 

JJJJ....CCCC....    Rice Educational Services CenterRice Educational Services CenterRice Educational Services CenterRice Educational Services Center    

2720 Cali2720 Cali2720 Cali2720 California Road • Elkhart, IN 46514fornia Road • Elkhart, IN 46514fornia Road • Elkhart, IN 46514fornia Road • Elkhart, IN 46514    

 

 

 

 

To:   Dr. Steven Thalheimer 

From:  Ms. Cheryl Waggoner 

Date:  October 27, 2020 

 

Personnel Recommendations 

 

CERTIFIED 
 

a. New Certified Staff – We recommend the following new certified staff for employment in the 
2020-21 school year: 

 
Elizabeth Hawn   Pinewood/Academic Dean 

 
CLASSIFIED 
 

a. New Hires – We recommend regular employment of the following classified employees: 
 

Ciera Chandonia   Transportation/Bus Driver 
Began: 8/19/20    PE: 10/14/20 
 
Kent Fulmer    WVPE/Morning Edition Host 
Began: 8/24/20    PE: 10/19/20 
 
Cynthia Lewis    Transportation/Bus Helper 
Began: 8/31/20    PE: 10/26/20 
 
Morgan Lynch    Pinewood/Paraprofessional 
Began: 8/19/20    PE: 10/14/20 
 
Amanda Rohrer   Transportation/Bus Driver 
Began: 8/31/20    PE: 10/26/20 
 
Chase Smith    Beardsley/Registered Nurse 
Began: 8/19/20    PE: 10/14/20 
 
Alisha Tillotson   Commissary/Food Service 
Began: 8/24/20    PE: 10/19/20 
 
Cheri Vandenberg   Cleveland/Food Service 
Began: 8/24/20    PE: 10/19/20 
 



 

 

Page 2 of 2 

 

b. Resignation – We report the resignation of the following classified employees:
 

Anita Delucenay 
Began: 5/24/17  
 
Kayla Magyar  
Began: 10/17/17 

     

a. Retirement – We report the retirement of the following classified employee
 

Donna Gildea  
Began: 4/17/97  
   
   

b. Unpaid Leave Request - We 
 
Terrin Allen  
Begin: 10/5/20  
 
Marilyn Bender  
Begin: 9/25/20  
 
Kimberly Bishop 
Begin: 10/13/20  
 
Natashia DeJesus 
Begin: 8/17/20  
 
Tonci Haynes  
Began: 10/12/20 
 
Christina Miller  
Began: 10/15/20 

 
c. Termination  -  We report the termination of the following classified employees:

 
Mario Caicedo  
Began: 3/2/20  
   

 
Deanna Suggs  
Began: 2/1/19  
   

 
 

We report the resignation of the following classified employees:

   Transportation/Bus Driver 
  End: 10/29/20 

  Transportation/Bus Driver 
  End: 10/21/20 
    

We report the retirement of the following classified employee:   

  Elkhart Academy/Social Worker
  Retire: 1/4/21   
  YOS: 23 

We recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employees:

  Hawthorne/Food Service 
  End: 11/5/20 

   Elkhart East/Paraprofessional
  End: 12/18/20 

   North Side/Paraprofessional
  End: 10/29/20 

   Transportation/Bus Driver 
  End: 6/2/21 

  Elkhart East/Food Service 
  End: 10/23/20 

   Transportation/Bus Driver 
  End: 12/18/20 

We report the termination of the following classified employees:

  Technology Services/Support Technician
  End: 10/27/20 
  Policy: 3139.01S 

  Transportation/Bus Helper 
  End: 10/27/20 
  Policy: 3139.01S 

 

 

Elkhart Academy/Social Worker 
  

recommend an extension to unpaid leave for the following employees: 

Elkhart East/Paraprofessional 

Side/Paraprofessional 

We report the termination of the following classified employees: 

Technology Services/Support Technician 

 































PETTY CASH $ 500.00                 

GENERAL ACCOUNTS:                      

     Lake City Bank – Deposit Account 27,978,051.02     
     Lake City Bank – Accounts Payable (687,842.04)         
     Lake City Bank – Merchant Account                                  -                       
     Teachers Credit Union                                                       2,958,302.98       
     BMO Harris Bank (UMR insurance) 407,420.00          

SCHOOL LUNCH ACCOUNTS:
     Lake City Bank – Prepaid Lunch                                        158,110.77          
     Change Fund            2,010.00              

TEXTBOOK RENTAL ACCOUNTS:

     Chase Bank 1,726,978.33       

PAYROLL ACCOUNTS:

     Lake City Bank – Payroll Account                                      (8,625.84)             
     Lake City Bank – Flex Account                                          78,202.27            
     

INVESTMENTS:

     Certificate of Deposit  -                       
                                                                                                                            

ACCOUNT BALANCES/INVESTMENT DETAIL
September 2020

32,613,107.49$      



 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 Elkhart, Indiana 

 

TAX NEUTRALITY RESOLUTIONS 

 

 WHEREAS, the School Pension Debt Service Fund has been established for the purpose of 

budgeting principal and interest payments on the pension bond debt authorized under Indiana Code 

20-48-1-2, 

 WHEREAS, Elkhart Community Schools issued debt pursuant to Indiana Code 20-48-1-2 

in June 2006; 

 WHEREAS, Indiana Code 20-48-1-2 provides that a School Corporation shall reduce the 

total property tax levy for its Operations Fund in an amount equal to the debt service levy approved 

for the School Pension Debt Service Fund; 

 WHEREAS, the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance will determine the total 

property tax levy reduction amount necessary for the 2021 budget over the course of its budget 

review process; 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES OF 

ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS that the Chief Financial Officer is authorized to apply the 

tax neutrality reduction required under Indiana law to the Operations Fund with the amount to be 

reported to the Board of School Trustees after it has been approved. 

 

ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 

 

   

           AYE           NAY 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 

ATTEST: _______________________________________, Secretary 

      Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools resolutnsbr 



 RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 

 BUS REPLACEMENT PLAN 

 (20-2305) 

 

 This resolution is adopted by the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community 

Schools, Elkhart, Elkhart County, Indiana: 

 

 Whereas a School Bus Replacement Plan has been established; and 

 

 Whereas the Board of School Trustees is required under I.C. 20-40-18-9 to adopt a plan 

with respect to the School Bus Replacement; and 

 

 Whereas the Board of School Trustees held a public hearing on the plan on the 13th day of 

October, 2020, at 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana; 

 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of School Trustees that the plan entitled 

School Bus Replacement Plan for the years 2021 through 2025, is hereby incorporated by reference 

into this resolution, and is adopted as the Board of School Trustees’ plan with respect to the School 

Bus Replacement Plan. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of School Trustees shall submit a certified 

copy of this resolution (including the adopted plan and the Calculation Worksheet) to the 

Department of Local Government as required by I.C. 20-40-18-9 for approval. 

 

 

ADOPTED THIS 27th  DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 

 

   

           AYE           NAY 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 

ATTEST: _______________________________________, Secretary 

      Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools resolutnsbr 



 RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 

 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND PLAN 

 (20-2305) 

 

 This resolution is adopted by the Board of School Trustees of the Elkhart Community 

Schools, Elkhart, Elkhart County, Indiana: 

 

 WHEREAS, A School Capital Projects Fund has been established; and 

 

 WHEREAS the Board of School Trustees is required under I.C. 20-40-18-6 to adopt a plan 

with respect to the Capital Projects Fund; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of School Trustees held a public hearing on the capital projects plan 

on October 13, 2020, at 2720 California Road, Elkhart, Indiana; 

 

 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of School Trustees that the plan for 

Elkhart Community Schools for the years 2021through 2023 is hereby incorporated by reference 

into this resolution, and is adopted as the Board of School Trustees’ plan with respect to the School 

Capital Projects Plan. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board of School Trustees shall submit a certified 

copy of this resolution (including the adopted plan) to the Department of Local Government as 

required by I.C. 20-40-18-6 for approval. 

 

 

ADOPTED THIS 27th  DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 

 

   

           AYE           NAY 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 

ATTEST: _______________________________________, Secretary 

      Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools resolutnsbr 



 ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

  

RESOLUTION TO REDUCE BUDGET 

 

(Reduce total budget estimate, Budget Form 4B, Line 15 – 2021) 

(Reduces necessary expenditures, Jul 1 – Dec 31, Budget Form 4B, Line 5 – 2020) 

(Reduces Operating Balance, Budget Form 4B, Line 18) 

(Reduces Net Amount to be Raised, Budget Form 4B, Line 11) 

(Reduces Property Tax Rate, Budget Form 4B) 

 

 WHEREAS, it may be necessary to make reductions in certain existing appropriations, and 

reductions in the proposed budget estimate, operating balance, net amount to be raised, and/or tax 

rates and 

 

 WHEREAS, the exact amount of such reductions will be determined through the budget 

approval process conducted by the Indiana Department of Local Government Finance.  

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:  

(1) The Chief Financial Officer is authorized to reduce the appropriate lines on Budget Form 

4B determined to be necessary through the DLGF budget approval process  

(2) Said reductions are understood to modify figures and amounts referenced in other budget 

documents, including Budget Form 3 (Notice to Taxpayers), and Budget Form 4 

(Resolution for Appropriations and Tax Rates).  

(3) The Chief Financial Officer is directed to report on the amount of reduction(s) at a regular 

meeting of the Board of School Trustees.  

 

ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF OCTOBER, 2020. 

           AYE           NAY 

 

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

________________________________  ________________________________ 

    

 

  BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES, ELKHART COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 

 

 

ATTEST: _______________________________________, Secretary 

      Board of School Trustees, Elkhart Community Schools resolutnsbr 








	Agenda - October 27, 2020
	Minutes - Public Work Session October 13 2020
	Minutes - Regular Meeting  - October 13 2020
	Minutes - Special Meeting  - October 15 2020
	Gift Acceptance - EHS Wrestling
	Fundraisers
	Grant Submission
	Conference Leave Request
	Personnel Report
	MOU - PHCC-North Central Indiana
	Agreement - Bashor Home
	MOU - Elkhart Teachers Assn
	Balance Sheet - September
	Resolution Tax Neutrality
	Resolution to adopt the 2020 bus replacement plan
	Resolution to adopt the 2020 capital projects fund
	Resolution to reduce proposed budget
	Resolution for Appropriations and Tax Rates
	Monthly Insurance Update

